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HCJFS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
PARENTING EDUCATION SERVICES RFP#SC0311-R 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

                   
 
Section 2.0 – Provider Proposal 
In the RFP, one (1) original and eight (8) copies of Provider’s proposals are asked to be submitted. 
We are asking Providers to submit 1 of the 8 copies as single-sided. 
 
Questions Received During the RFP Conference 
 

Q1. If we are a Provider for HCJFS, but have not previously provided any parent education 
services to date, would we be required to obtain references? 

 
 A:  If you are a Provider that has not provided parenting education services in the past, 

you may submit an explanation that your agency is new to these services. However, if 
your agency provides other services (i.e. TFC, etc.), you may provide customer references 
for those services.  

 
 

Q2. If I were to drop off the proposal, do I need to make an appointment with Sandra to do so? 
May I e-mail to do this? 

 
 A:  No appointment is needed to deliver your proposal no later than 11:00 a.m. on June 8, 

2011.  
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Q3.  Regarding personnel, do you want references submitted for each employee 
(names/contacts or actual letters)?   

 
 A: For key clinical and business personnel (please reference Section 2.5 for a listing of 

personnel) who will be working with the program, please submit resumes to include: 
proposed role; industry certification(s); work history; and professional reference.  

 
 

Q4. Will we get to see all questions and answers from Providers? 
 
 A: Yes, each Provider who completed a Provider Registration form will receive questions 

and answers.  
  
 

Q5. What is the dollar amount for the RFP Year 1? 
 
                  A:  The current contracted amount is $314,000.00.   
 
 
      Q6.    Are you looking for Providers who provide all services, or can it be pieces of services? 
 

A:  HCJFS will consider all proposals. However, our preference is to have a Provider(s) to 
perform an array of services that meets the needs of our population. 

 
 
      Q7.    How many Providers are currently providing these services? 

 
A:  There is one Provider providing Parenting Education services.    
 
 

Q8. We will need to hire staff if we were to get the contract. At this time, we wouldn’t have 
direct staff resumes until then. Is that ok? 

 
A:  You may provide job descriptions and provide a detailed explanation of your situation.   
 

 
Q9. Can we utilize space at Hamilton County JFS to provide some services? 
 

A: This may not be utilized to provide an on-going delivery of services. However, if there is 
a specific need, then use would be ok. 
 

 
Q10. Do you anticipate additional funding over year’s contract to expand service or minimize 

waiting list? 
 

A:  No, we do not anticipate additional funding for this service. 
 

 
Q11. Can you clarify the service grid??  
 
 A:  It is a table to determine the potential services and the cost you are going to bid.  

  
 
 



 

Adult Protective Services (421-LIFE)   •   Cash & Food Assistance   •   Medicaid   •   Child Care Services 
Child Support Enforcement   •   Children’s Services (241-KIDS)   •   Workforce Development 

 
 
 
 

 
 Q12. Do you want a separate unit rate for each of these services?  
 

A:  Yes, we want a rate for each of the services on the grid that you are proposing. 
 

 
 Q13. Is there a current provider of these services? If so, who now provides these services? Or 

are these services now being offered directly by HCJFS staff? 
 

A:  Family Nurturing Center now holds the contract to perform these services. 
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ATTACHMENT  A 
Cover Sheet Parenting Education Proposals 

Bid No: SC0311-R 
 

Name of Provider _________________________________________________ 
 
Provider Address:_________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number:     _________________    Fax Number: ______________________ 
 
Contact Person:____________________________________________________ 
     (Please Print or type) 
 
Phone Number: ____________(ext)_____E-Mail Address:__________________________ 
 
Additional Names: Provider must include the names of individuals authorized to negotiate with HCJFS. 
 
Person(s) authorized to negotiate with HCJFS: 
 
Name:_________________________     Title:   __________________________________ 
  (Please Print) 
Phone Number: ______________ Fax  Number:______________E-Mail:______________ 
 
Name:_________________________     Title:    ___________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: ______________ Fax Number:______________ E-Mail: ______________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please Complete Rate Grid located on page 2 of this form.   
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Service/Year Number 
of 

Sessions

Cost/Session Year 2 
Cost/Session 
Not to exceed 

3% 

Year 3 
Cost/Session Not 

to exceed 3% 

Family Units     
Groups of less than 15 family units     
Groups with 15 or more family units     
     
Parent Only     
Groups of less than 15 parent units     
Groups 15 or more parent units     
Additional cost per Child     
     
Individual/Family Education     
     
Other (Please define)     
     
     
     

 
Definition of Groups: 
 

A family unit can include 1 or 2 parents and their children – this rate is most appropriate for 
training curriculums which encourage the children to be at all parent education sessions. 
 
Parent Only unit includes 1 or 2 parents.  The add on cost per child for this group is for 
situations where parents are not expected to bring their children with them and the 
provider must provide oversight for the children which does not include an educational 
component (babysitting). 
 
 
 
 
 
Certification:  I hereby certify the information and data contained in this proposal are true 
and correct.  The Provider’s governing body has authorized this application and document, 
and the Provider will comply with the attached representation if the contract is awarded. 
 
 
 
________________________________ ________________  _______________ 
Signature - Authorized Representative Title     Date 
 
By signing and submitting this proposal Cover Sheet, Provider certifies the proposal and pricing will 
remain in effect for 180 days after the proposal submission date. 
 
 
 
 
 
Please complete the back of this form containing a checklist to verify that 
everything required to be submitted as part of your proposal is included. 
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RFP Submission Checklist 

 
Pursuant to Section 4.6 of the RFP, the following items are to be included in your proposal in order for it  
to be deemed qualified.  Please indicate that the items are included by checking the corresponding column.  

 
 

 
Action Required 

RFP 
Section 

 
Included 

 
Did you register for the RFP process by June 1, 2011? 
 

 
3.3 

 

 
Will your Proposal be submitted by 11:00 a.m. on June 8, 2011? 
 

 
4.4 

 

 
Did you include all the Contact Information on the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Did you include the Unit Rate for the Initial Term on the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Did you include the Unit Rate for the First and Second Renewal Terms on the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Did you sign the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Is a response to each Program Component included? 
 

 
2.2.1 

 

 
Is a response to each System and Fiscal Administration Component included? 
 

 
2.2.2 

 

 
 
 
  



 
Declaration of Property Tax Delinquency 

(ORC 5719.042) 
 

 
I, ____________________________, hereby affirm that the Proposing Organization  
 
herein, ________________________________________,  is ____ / is not ____ (check 
 
 one) charged at the time of submitting this proposal with any delinquent property taxes on 
 
 the general tax list of  personal property of the County of Hamilton.   
 
 
If the Proposing Organization is delinquent in the payment of property tax, the amount of  
 
such due and unpaid delinquent tax and any due and unpaid interest is 
 
 $___________________.   
 
 
State of Ohio 
County of Hamilton 
 
Before me, a notary public in and for said County, personally appeared 
 
______________________________, authorized signatory for the Proposing Organization,  
 
who acknowledges that he/she has read the foregoing and that the information provided 
 
 therein is true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief. 
 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have affixed my hand and seal of my office at  
 
__________________________, Ohio this ______ day of _________ 20____. 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
                   Notary Public 
 
 
G:/Masters/Declaration of Property Tax Delinquency      (Rev. 0505)   



Ohio Department of Public Safety 
Division of Homeland Security 

http://www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov 
 
 

GOVERNMENT BUSINESS AND FUNDING CONTRACTS 
In accordance with section 2909.33 of the Ohio Revised Code 

 
DECLARATION REGARDING MATERIAL ASSISTANCE/NONASSISTANCE TO A TERRORIST 

ORGANIZATION 
 

This form serves as a declaration of the provision of material assistance to a terrorist organization 
or organization that supports terrorism as identified by the U.S. Department of State Terrorist 
Exclusion List (see the Ohio Homeland Security Division website for a reference copy of the 
Terrorist Exclusion List). 
 
Any answer of “yes” to any question, or the failure to answer “no” to any question on this 
declaration shall serve as a disclosure that material assistance to an organization identified on 
the U.S. Department of State Terrorist Exclusion List has been provided.  Failure to disclose the 
provision of material assistance to such an organization or knowingly making false statements 
regarding material assistance to such an organization is a felony of the fifth degree. 
 
For the purposes of this declaration, “material support or resources” means currency, payment 
instruments, other financial securities, funds, transfer of funds, and financial services that are in 
excess of one hundred dollars, as well as communications, lodging, training, safe houses, false 
documentation or identification, communications equipment, facilities, weapons, lethal 
substances, explosives, personnel, transportation, and other physical assets, except medicine or 
religious materials.  
 
  
 
 
LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE INITIAL

HOME ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP COUNTY 

HOME PHONE WORK PHONE

 
 
 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF YOU ARE A COMPANY, BUSINESS OR ORGANIZATION 
BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION NAME 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP COUNTY 

PHONE NUMBER 
 

 
 
 



DECLARATION 
In accordance with division (A)(2)(b) of section 2909.32 of the Ohio Revised Code 

 
For each question, indicate either “yes” or “no” in the space provided.  Responses must be 
truthful to the best of your knowledge. 
1.  Are you a member of an organization on the U.S. Department of State Terrorist Exclusion 
List? 
     □ YES    □ NO      
2.  Have you used any position of prominence you have with any country to persuade others to 

port an nization on the U.S. Department of State Terrorist Exclusion List? sup orga  □ YES    □ NO 
3.  Have you knowingly solicited funds or other things of value for an organization on the U.S. 

artment of State Terrorist Exclusion List? Dep
     □ YES    □ NO 
4.  Have you solicited any individual for membership in an organization on the U.S. Department of 

e Terro Exclusion List? Stat rist   □ YES    □ NO 
5.  Have you committed an act that you know, or reasonably should have known, affords “material 

support or resources” to an organization on the U.S. Department of State Terrorist Exclusion 
 List?  □ YES    □ NO 

6.  Have you hired or compensated a person you knew to be a member of an organization on the 
U.S. Department of State Terrorist Exclusion List, or a person you knew to be engaged in 
p ning, as ing, or carrying out an act of terrorism? lan sist

      □ YES    □ NO 
 
In the event of a denial of a government contract or government funding due to a positive 
indication that material assistance has been provided to a terrorist organization, or an 
organization that supports terrorism as identified by the U.S. Department of State Terrorist 
Exclusion List, a review of the denial may be requested.  The request must be sent to the Ohio 
Department of Public Safety’s Division of Homeland Security.  The request forms and instructions 
for filing can be found on the Ohio Homeland Security Division website. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the answers I have made to all of the questions on this declaration are true to 
the best of my knowledge.  I understand that if this declaration is not completed in its entirety, it 
will not be processed and I will be automatically disqualified.  I understand that I am responsible 
for the correctness of this declaration.  I understand that failure to disclose the provision of 
material assistance to an organization identified on the U.S. Department of State Terrorist 
Exclusion List, or knowingly making false statements regarding material assistance to such an 
organization is a felony of the fifth degree.  I understand that any answer of “yes” to any question, 
or the failure to answer “no” to any question on this declaration shall serve as a disclosure that 
material assistance to an organization identified on the U.S. Department of State Terrorist 
Exclusion List has been provided by myself or my organization.  If I am signing this on behalf of a 
company, business or organization, I hereby acknowledge that I have the authority to make this 
certification on behalf of the company, business or organization referenced on page 1 of this 
declaration.    
 
 
X             
                     Signature             Date 
 



 
 
 
 

      
222 East Central Parkway • Cincinnati, Ohio 45202-1225 

General Information:  (513) 946-1000 
General Information TDD:  (513) 946-1295 

FAX:  (513) 946-2250 
www.hcjfs.org 

www.hcadopt.org 
www.hcfoster.org 

 
Employer Name: 
 

 

Employee Name:  

Employee 
Address: 

 

Authorization 
Date: 

 Expiration 
Date: 

 

 
RELEASE OF PERSONNEL RECORDS AND CRIMINAL RECORD CHECKS 
 
Whereas R.C. 2151.86 requires the Hamilton County Department of Job and Family Services (HCJFS) to 
obtain a criminal records check on each employee and volunteer  of a HCJFS Provider who is responsible for 
a consumer’s care during service delivery, and 
 
Whereas HCJFS, and HCJFS’ funding organizations, may be required to audit the records of Providers to 
ensure compliance with provisions relating to criminal record checks of Providers’ employees who are 
responsible for a consumer’s care during service delivery, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE 
 
I authorize HCJFS, and those entitled to audit its records, to review my personnel records, including, but not 
limited to, criminal records checks.  This authorization is valid for this, and the three subsequent fiscal years 
of HCJFS. 
 
 
 
Signature________________________________________   Date _____________________ 
 
A.  Criminal Record Check 
 
Provider shall comply with R.C. Sections 2151.86 and 5153.111.  Generally these require that every 
employee or volunteer of Provider who has contact with a Consumer have an effective criminal record 
check.  Notwithstanding the aforesaid, an employee or volunteer, without an effective criminal record 
check, may have contact with a Consumer if he/she is accompanied by an employee with an effective 
criminal record check.  As used in this section an “effective criminal record check” is a criminal record 
check performed by the Ohio Bureau of Criminal  Identification and Investigation, done in compliance 
with ORC 2151.86, which demonstrates that the employee or volunteer has not been convicted of any 
offense listed in R.C. Section 2151.86(C).  

http://www.hcjfs.hamilton-co.org/
http://www.hcadopt.org/
http://www.hcfoster.org/


EXHIBIT II

HCJFS CONTRACT BUDGET  

AGENCY: BUDGET PREPARED FOR PERIOD

NAME OF CONTRACT PROGRAM:   ___________ TO _____________

INDICATE NAME OF SERVICE IN APPROPRIATE COLUMN BELOW

EXPENSES BY PROGRAM SERVICES  
MGMT 

INDIRECT
OTHER DIRECT 

SER
TOTAL 

EXPENSE
A.  STAFF SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B.  EMPLOYEE PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C.  PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D.  CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E.  OCCUPANCY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F.  TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.  INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H.  EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I.  MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
J.  PROFIT MARGIN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. SUB-TOTAL OF EXPENSES BEFORE MGMT         
INDIRECT ALLOCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALLOCATION OF MGT/INDIRECT COSTS 0.00
TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
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TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED TOTAL  UNITS OF SERVICE
TO BE PROVIDED:    UNIT =

TOTAL PROGRAM COST/TOTAL UNITS
OF SERVICE = UNIT COST: $___________ $___________ $___________

TOTAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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